



BRUCE KING
GOVERNOR

LARRY KEHOE
SECRETARY

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

June 1, 1979

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 224-6173

Mr. James B. Fuller
Miles Production Company
Suite 525
1925 Belt Line Road
Carrollton, TX 75006

Re: Miles Production Co.
Thomas Drought
A-4-15N-6W

Dear Mr. Fuller:

Temporary form C-104 for the subject well expired May 31, 1979.

All
~~All~~ production from the well must cease until the well is properly plugged back as set out on form C-103 approved here December 26, 1978. Contact this office prior to starting field operations as shown on form C-103.

The option to this plug back is to properly plug and abandon the well. Approval must be obtained prior to the field operations for abandonment.

If there are questions please contact us.

Yours very truly,

A. R. Kendrick
A. R. Kendrick
Supervisor, District #3

ARK:mc

cc: Thriftway Company
Farmington, New Mexico

Oil Conservation Division
Santa Fe, New Mexico